From: Schneider, Kathleen
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 5:29 PM

To: 'Kenneth Weaver'
Cc: McCraw, Aaron; White, Duncan; Katanic, Janine; Meyer, Karen;
Browder,

Rachel; Erickson, Randy; Terrence Reis; Jennifer Opila; Steve Tarlton;
Cuadrado, Leira

Subject: RE: FYI: Receipt of Colorado proposed regulations to
incorporate

RATSID: 2008-1 and revisions to two final definitions in 10 CFR

not

associatedwith a specific RATS amendments addressing NRC

December 2009 comments.
Ken,

Per our discuss today, thank you for your additional information.
However, as we discussed,

since these April 9 version of these proposed changes are not different
from the March 31, 2010

we have accepted for review, we will not be reviewing the April 9
version sent today. If we do

have any questions, we will contact you during the review of the March
31, 2010 package per

our procedure.

Kathy

————— Original Message-----

From: Kenneth Weaver [mailto:klweaver@smtpgate.dphe.state.co.us]
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 5:18 PM

To: Schneider, Kathleen; Cuadrado, Leira

Cc: McCraw, Aaron; White, Duncan; Katanic, Janine; Meyer, Karen;
Browder, Rachel;

Erickson, Randy; Terrence Reis; Jennifer Opila; Steve Tarlton
Subject: Re: FYI: Receipt of Colorado proposed regulations to
incorporate RATSID: 2008-1 and

revisions to two final definitions in 10 CFR not associatedwith a
specific RATS amendments

addressing NRC December 2009 comments.

Thanks very much for the very prompt response.

Attached for your use are the proposed amendments as PDF documents, plus
the

accompanying explanatory Statement of Basis and Purpose and Regulatory
Analysis, for Part 1

and Part 10, as these changes will be before the Colorado Board of
Health.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any question.

Ken Weaver
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<kenneth.weaver@state.co.us>

telephone 303-692-3431

facsimile 303-759-5355
Kenneth L K Weaver, Radiation Control Program Hazardous Materials and
Waste Management



Division Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment 4300
Cherry Creek Drive
South Denver CO 80246-1530

>>> "Schneider, Kathleen" <Kathleen.Schneider@nrc.gov> 4/5/10 2:47 PM
>>> >>>
Dear Mr. Tarlton:

The Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management
Programs has

received the March 31, 2010 letter from you transmitting the Colorado
proposed regulations to

incorporate RATS ID 2008-1 and the revisions to two final definitions in
10 CFR not associated

with a specific RATS amendments addressing NRC December 29, 2009
comments. The

review has been assigned to Leira Cuadrado and it is our goal to
complete the review within 60

days. If you have any further comments or questions, please contact me.
Thank you for your

attention.

Kathleen Schneider

Sr. Project Manager

State Regulation Review Coordinator

USNRC

Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements (MSSA) Agreements
State Program Branch

(ASPB) kathleen.schneider@nrc.gov<mailto:kathleen.schneider@nrc.gov>
301-415-2320

E-mail Properties
Mail Envelope Properties (36CF286628C20846A68047F2463233091E5C58FDF2)

Subject: RE: FYI: Receipt of Colorado proposed regulations to
incorporate RATSID: 2008-1 and revisions to two final
definitions in 10 CFR not associatedwith a specific RATS
amendments addressing NRC December 2009 comments.
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